
        January 14, 2011 
 

INVITATION TO BID   
 

Public Works 
P21045 Street Lights Upgrade 

 
ADDENDUM #1 

 
 

The City of Springfield is hereby amending or clarifying the above mentioned Invitation To Bid .The original document 
can be found on the City’s website at www.springfield-or.gov . By selecting the hyperlink Purchasing/Contracts from 
the menu on the left side of the home page, interested parties will be linked to the RFP/ITB page. 

 
      

1. Question: What is the engineers estimate, construction value, cost range or budget for this project? 
City’s Response:   Engineer’s Estimate:  $75-$150K 
 

2. Question: Where are the specs and plans for this project? 
City’s Response:  There are no drafted plans.  The project is to remove and replace existing street lights and 
the work will be conducted according standard practices.  Once a review of the bid options has been 
completed, a determination of how many fixtures can be replaced will be conducted and a final list of pole 
locations will be issued to the awarded contractor.  Most likely, poles will be in the central region of 
Springfield: north of Main, east of Pioneer Parkway East, South of Hwy 126 and west of 42nd Street. 
 

3. Question: Can you please send the list of plan holders? 
City’s Response:  Yes, the list can be sent to those who request.  Email jmcmahan@springfield-or.gov 
 

4. Question: Names of countries that will be eligible to participate in this tender.  
City’s Response:  United States 
 

5. Question: Is there any extension of bidding deadline? 
City’s Response:  Not as of the date of this addendum.  Continue to check the website for any future 
addendums. 
 

6. Question:  Page 103 Photometry: Leotek #GC1-60C-MV-MW-2M-GY-350 is specified.  Tooless Entry 
products do not comply to U.L. standards & those that offer this feature cannot provide a U.L Listing. Is U.L. 
Listed a requirement? 
City’s Response:  U.L. Listing is required and the illustrated fixture complies.   
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7. Question:  Page 103 Photometry Leotek does not include the Lumen output of their products. The 
Specification listing (60) LED's & 71watts does not define the actual Light requirements. Because near every 
other manufacturer who offers LED products for this application has higher Lumens per Watt (LPW) 
allowing more light & less watts per unit. What is the minimum Lumen Output requirements? 
City’s Response:  Minimum lumen output is not considered in the projects selection of approved fixtures. 
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8. Question:  Knowing the City existing 35' MH for the existing LPS units, the lumen output should be a 

minimum of 6000 @350ma with the CRI of 4000k to achieve IES RP8 roadway light level requirements. The 
specified unit cannot achieve required RP8 light levels. If so revise Spec to Lumen output requirement & state 
RP8 requirements.   Please clarify if RP8 light levels are required with installed units. 
City’s Response:  The project replaces existing fixtures that do not meet RP8 light levels and utilizes existing 
poles.  Therefore, RP8 is not achievable and is not required on this project. 
 

9. Question: The Specification stated Photo Control Receptacle & device requirements, but Specified unit does 
not include PC. Please confirm if PC is required supplied & installed in unit.    
City’s Response:  A removable photo cell is required on each fixture. 
 

10. Question:  Pg 36 of 104, 7G. of the Invitation & Spec’s. Rail-Road Insurance.   If the City is requiring this 
type of Insurance for this project, we need to know, how many and where these luminaires are located, that 
are near or on R/R right of way.  This will help us asses the cost for this insurance and the impact to the 
productivity of the project. 
City’s Response:  Selection of the fixtures to be replaced will occur after bid award.  No fixtures will be 
selected that are near rail lines and thus we will not require Rail Insurance. 
 

11. Question: Is there a map of the general area these lights will be replaced?  
City’s Response:  Please see question 2 for clarification.   
 

 
 
 
In the event that it is necessary to further amend, revise or supplement any part this ITB, additional addenda will be posted 
on the City’s website at http://www.springfield-or.gov (select the Purchase Contracts hyperlink and  Addendum 1 
P21045 Street Light Upgrades).  As stated in the original solicitation, City will make a reasonable effort to provide the 
addenda to all Proposers to whom City provided the initial Invitation to Bid.    This addendum shall be considered part of 
the specification of the Invitation to Bid.  The City is not responsible for any explanation, clarification, interpretation or 
approval made or given in any manner except by written addenda issued by City. 
 
 
ALL BIDDERS SHOULD ACKNOWLEDGE AND INCLUDE THIS ADDENDA #1 AS PART OF 
THEIR SUBMITTAL PACKAGE. 
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